
(186 Enfield Main Road currently privately owned 
home). Enfield Centre Hotel, Moses L. Harvey, 
drawn by Ezra D. Chase March 20 1879. A 
hotel/tavern operated in the 1850’s by Elizabeth and 
Aaron VanMarter The hotel not only served as an 
overnight rest stop for travelers but also was rented 
by the town as a place to conduct town business 
and hold elections. About 1875 the place was 
acquired by Moses L. Harvey and was called Harvey 
Hotel. Sometime between 1893 and 1894 the hotel 
again changed hands, and the new owner, Frank 
Teeter, called it Teeter Hall. The last recorded use 
for the hotel was in 1922. It was noted for its many 
dances held on the “floating” dance floor. . (Picture a 
part of the Enfield Town Historians Collection.) 


